## **Neartown Association Meeting Minutes**

November 22, 2016 – 7:00 PM Cherryhurst Park Community Center, 1700 Missouri St

## 1) Introductions

- 2) Lower Westheimer Corridor Study, for Rebuilding Westheimer/Elgin from Main Street to Shepherd – Matthew Seubert, AICP I Houston Planning & Development Dept. Matt presented material from the recent workshop on the Lower Westheimer Corridor Study. Information is posted at <a href="https://www.lowerwestheimerstudy.org">www.lowerwestheimerstudy.org</a> and the City is accepting public comments on the ideas being discussed through December 19<sup>th</sup>. The third public meeting, at which concepts for the streetscape will be presented, will likely be held in February 2017. Greg serves on the stakeholder advisory committee for the study.
- 3) Neartown Officers 2017 Nominating Committee Sylvia Drew and Lis Harper Lis and Sylvia presented the slate of nominees for Neartown Association officers for 2017:

President: Greg LeGrande Vice President: Kay Warhol Secretary: Julie Young Treasurer: Lane Llewellyn

There were no other nominations from the floor. The slate was approved as presented and members voted to elect all nominees as officers.

## Other –

- Montrose Special Parking Area
  - Greg shared an announcement from the Montrose Management District of a community engagement meeting to be held on Wednesday December 7 at the Multi-Service Center on W. Gray. The status of the parking area along with other MMD initiatives are on the agenda.
  - There was discussion of the MMD work on the esplanades on Lovett Blvd, a suggestion to compare the esplanade on the 1400 block of Bonnie Brae (done by an individual), and the possibility of getting the city's green corridor designation.
- Montrose TIRZ New Board Members
   Greg reported the appointment of new board members for the Montrose TIRZ:
   Randy Mitchmore (Chair), Sherry Weesner, and Jacqueline Martin (reappointment).
   Jack Valinski shared that the first board meeting has been called for Monday,
   December 12, 6:00 pm at St. Stephen's Pecore Hall (W. Alabama at Woodhead). The
   meeting is open to the public.
- Planning Commission Committee on Walkable Places Consider Chapter 42
   Modifications

- Greg has been invited to serve on this committee to look at amendments to Chapter 42 to address walkability
- SNA Meeting Review and Update
  Kay reported on the November Super Neighborhood Alliance meeting. Primary
  topics were continuing discussions on the Bike Plan and proposed amendments to
  the off-street parking ordinance. Also, the Planning Department is requesting that
  Houstonians provide their input on priorities for FY2017 by completed a brief survey
  at <a href="https://www.planhouston.org">www.planhouston.org</a>.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm.

## Neartown Association Attendance List

				Date: // /22 /20/
				Page: /
	<u>Name</u>	<u>Organization</u>	<u>Email</u>	<u>Phone</u>
1	GREG LE GRANDE	NEARtoWN	glegrande @ tgrop.	(1) 7/2 5/26/20/
2	CHRIS CLENTILE	SUA	CXOUTIO Quinano	DINI 65735
3	Sylva DREW	Avoudale	dachmation@yahoo.c	Tion oscas.
4	JACK VALIKERY	COH	Charles and Constitution C	.0041
5	PAUL LERRY	LANCASTER PL	paorrétagnail.com	
6	KAY WARHOL	WINLOW PLACE	Warhol I & Swhell ne	1
7	Stip Stemoney	CASTIF COURT	SICIPALMEZA GMALL	7/2/208 2/2
8	Paril Hoger Las Harper	Vernat Cons. Ca	L devid hoyer @sbe fold.  I lisharper @ichord.ce  Transchristopher perfere guni  RAYMOND VALDEZ @ COME OST. NO	717-572-200
9	LAS Houser	Vermont Common	1 listo cour Bichoudiss	m 713-491-212
10	Trans Perfer	Poseland	havischnistopher zeiflere anna	1 im 713 Goi 1727
11	RAY VALDEZ	AVONDALE	RAYMOND VALDEZ @ COMCOST. NE	7 206-650-1065
12	MATTHEN SEUBERT	Houstons PLANDING AND DON DE	A MATTHEW, SENBERT Choustowtx	and 021-202-110
13	•		THE SEASON (S. NORSION X.	901 832 343-664
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				